
EXHIBT C

NO. QUESTIONS ANSWERS

1

With respect to the count for U Bent fluorescent fixtures, do you expect us to 

come up with the counts which will require a complete building validation (If so, 

can our assessment team go to Greenleaf and count the fixtures?)  or do you 

want only a unit price? 

The exact number of fluorescent fixtures are located on Attachment A- 

Revised Bid Form and can be viewed on Attachment E, Electrical Drawings.  

Potential Offeror's can visit the King Greenleaf Recreation Center if needed.

2

Do we need to spec in the new ballast/drivers or do we need to spec with the 

original ballast/driver? If we are required to install new ballasts/driver how do we 

enter the cost on the bid form?

DGS's recommends  the use of LEDs with internal drivers that will not 

require new ballasts.  

3

Official sources at DCSEU have indicated that there are ample rebate funds, do 

you still expect us to subtract it from the total costs?

Yes, DGS does expect the rebate cost savings to be reflected in the Bid 

Form. 

4

Can you provide us with suggested color temperatures for all of the lighting you 

would like to have retrofitted for this project?
Please see Attachment B- Revised Bid Form, column F.

5

Please provide clarification on the following:  the connectors appear to be 4 pin 

CFL styles
If the current CFL  connector is a 4 pin style, then the LED equivalent should 

also be a 4 pin style.  

6

Are the connectors going to be changed to accommodate the LED Bulbs?
LEDs can be directly connected to the line by bypassing the ballasts or 

removing the ballast altogether.
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